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Jia Le (LKK Auto)

From: Jia Le (LKK Auto)
Sent: Wednesday, 14 October 2020 5:47 PM
To: Lim Gan Koon (Chris)
Cc: Karen Tan
Subject: RE: SEEK MANDATE QUANTUM [Express Settlement via LKK] - D19007701MFSH/1// 

Our ref: CC4/FCI19021770/Kdb3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHB6727S AND 
SMM1497X ON 03/12/2019]

Dear Chris, 
 
Please be informed that we have settled with third party at global sum of $3,040.00. We will submit documents to 
you once received the signed DV. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via 
email.  Submission of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much 
regretted. 
 
Best Regards, 

Chan Jia Le | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6749 5792 | email: Jiale@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Lim Gan Koon (Chris) [mailto:ChrisLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg]  
Sent: Wednesday, 14 October 2020 9:27 AM 
To: Jia Le (LKK Auto) 
Cc: Karen Tan 
Subject: RE: SEEK MANDATE QUANTUM [Express Settlement via LKK] - D19007701MFSH/1// Our 
ref: CC4/FCI19021770/Kdb3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHB6727S AND SMM1497X ON 03/12/2019] 
 
Dear Jia Le, 
 
Try to offer as below first : 
 
COR - $2,450 
LOR - $107 x 5 days (W/GST) 
LOU (PRI) - $50 x 1 days 
LTA Search Fee - $7.45 
Total - $3,042.45 
 
Regards 

Chris Lim 
Motor Claims Dept. 
 
MS First Capital Insurance Ltd | 36 Robinson Road, City House, #16-01 Singapore 068877 | TEL: 6507 3848 
Fax: 6507 3849| Company Reg. No. 195000106C  
 
Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"): 
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Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. 
Please refer to www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement. 
 
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. 
If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. 
If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the 
sender immediately by return e-mail. 
 

From: Jia Le (LKK Auto) <JiaLe@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, 13 October 2020 4:31 pm 
To: Lim Gan Koon (Chris) <ChrisLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Cc: Karen Tan <karentan@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: SEEK MANDATE QUANTUM [Express Settlement via LKK] - D19007701MFSH/1// Our 
ref: CC4/FCI19021770/Kdb3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHB6727S AND SMM1497X ON 03/12/2019] 
 
Dear Chris, 
 
Third party did not accept the offer and request to settle at $3,200.00. 
 
We proposed to revised offer as follows:- 
 

 Claimed Amount Revised Amount 
1. Cost of Repair  $ 8,360.92 $ 2,450.00 
2. Loss of Rental (w/GST) (7days x $110) $     823.90 $     642.00 (6days x 

$100)(w/GST) 
3. LTA Search Fee  $         7.45 $         7.45 
                                                                             Total $ 9,192.27 $ 3,099.45 

 
Attached herewith the breakdown of number of day for your reference. 
 
Kindly advise mandate after review the matter. 
 
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
 

From: Chris Lim Gan Koon [mailto:ChrisLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg]  
Sent: Tuesday, 8 September 2020 2:56 PM 
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
 
Pls offer as per below : 
 
COR - $2,450 
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LOR - $80 to $100 x 4 days (W/GST) 
LOU (PRI) - $50 x 1 days 
LTA Search Fee - $7.45 
Total - $2,849.85 to $2,935.45 
 
Regards 

Chris Lim 
Motor Claims Dept. 
 
MS First Capital Insurance Ltd | 36 Robinson Road, City House, #16-01 Singapore 068877 | TEL: 6507 
3848 
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
If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part 
of it. 
If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and 
notify the sender immediately by return e-mail. 
 

From: Jia Le (LKK Auto) <JiaLe@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Friday, 4 September 2020 8:39 am 
To: Chris Lim Gan Koon <ChrisLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: SEEK MANDATE QUANTUM [Express Settlement via LKK] - D19007701MFSH/1// Our 
ref: CC4/FCI19021770/Kdb3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHB6727S AND SMM1497X ON 03/12/2019] 
 
Dear Chris, 
 
We attached herewith the documents for mandate approval. 
 
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

Phone: 6841 2157 | email: Jiale@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Chris Lim Gan Koon [mailto:ChrisLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg]  
Sent: Friday, 4 September 2020 8:31 AM 
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
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There is no attachment. 
 
Can resend? 
 
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
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please 
refer to http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement. 
 
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the 
addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have 
received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the 
sender immediately by return e-mail 
 

From: Jia Le (LKK Auto) <JiaLe@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Thursday, 3 September 2020 5:40 pm 
To: Chris Lim Gan Koon <ChrisLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: SEEK MANDATE QUANTUM [Express Settlement via LKK] - D19007701MFSH/1// Our 
ref: CC4/FCI19021770/Kdb3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHB6727S AND SMM1497X ON 03/12/2019] 
 
Claim No: D19007701MFSH/1 
LKK Ref: CC4/FCI19021770/Kdb3 
 
Dear Chris, 
 
Kindly ignore the previous email as LOR haven’t include the GST. 
 
We seek your approval to offer Third Party repairer “AUTOWORX HOUSE” at $3,045.95(all-in). 
 
The summary is as follows:- 
 

 Claimed Amount Revised Amount 
1. Cost of Repair  $ 8,360.92 $ 2,450.00 
2. Loss of Rental (w/GST) (7days x $110) $     823.90 $     588.50 (5days x 

$110)(w/GST) 
3. LTA Search Fee  $         7.45 $         7.45 
                                                                             Total $ 9,192.27 $ 3,045.95 

 
Surveyor recommended 04 days for repair + 1PRS = 5days. 
 
Enclosed here with all the relevant documents for your perusal. 
 
Kindly let us have your approval/instruction. 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, 3 September 2020 5:27 PM 
To: Chris Lim Gan Koon 
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
 
Dear Sirs/Madam, 
 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHD 8601Y AND GBE 641A ON 03/12/2019 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
We seek your approval to offer Third Party repairer “AUTOWORX HOUSE” at $3,007.45(all-in). 
 
The summary is as follows:- 
 

 Claimed Amount Revised Amount 
1. Cost of Repair  $ 8,360.92 $ 2,450.00 
2. Loss of Rental (w/GST) (7days x $110) $     823.90 $     550.00 (5days x 

$110)(w/GST) 
3. LTA Search Fee  $         7.45 $         7.45 
                                                                             Total $ 9,192.27 $ 3,007.45 

 
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
Sent: Monday, 24 August 2020 12:24 PM 
To: Jia Le (LKK Auto) 
Subject: PROPOSAL ON LIABILITY [Express Settlement via LKK] - D19007701MFSH/1// Our ref: 
CC4/FCI19021770/Kdb3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHB6727S AND SMM1497X ON 03/12/2019] 
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Dear Jia Le, 
 
Can forward me the survey report & mandate offer? 
 
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
If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender 
immediately by return e-mail. 


